LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 20, 2015
TO: Honorable René Oliveira, Chair, House Committee on Business & Industry
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1715 by Oliveira (Relating to a report by the comptroller on wage theft.), As
Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require the Comptroller, in cooperation with the Texas Workforce Commission
(TWC), to prepare a report on wage theft by employers in this state. The report must include: (1)
information regarding most affected demographic groups and industries; (2) an analysis of the
economic impact of wage theft on employees and its effect on competition within the industry;
and (3) an analysis by TWC of the remedies available to victims of wage theft under state and
federal law, procedural difficulties in pursuing those remedies, and recommendation for
legislation to address those difficulties. The report would be due to certain state leadership by
December 1, 2016. Both the office of the Comptroller and TWC indicate that costs to produce the
report can be absorbed within existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 320 Texas Workforce Commission
LBB Staff: UP, CL, LCO, JLi
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